
INFORMATIONALMEMORANDUM
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict

TO: TukwilaPoolMPDBoardPresident

FROM: RickStill, ParksandRecreationDirector

DATE: February8, 2012

SUBJECT: 2011TukwilaPoolYearEndStatisticalReport

ISSUE

2011YearEndStatisticalReviewoftheattendanceandrelatedrevenuefortheTukwilaPool.

FINANCIALIMPACT

None. SummaryInformation.

BACKGROUND

TheTukwilaPoolhasbeenadivisionoftheCityofTukwila'sParksandRecreationDepartment
since2003. The2009TukwilaPool "annualreport" informationwasincludedinthefirstParks
andRecreationAnnualReportpresentedtotheCityCouncilin2010.

Theattached2011TukwilaPoolYearEndStatisticalReportpresentsabreakdowninpool
usersbytotalAttendance, PassSalesandonetimevisits (orDropIns); arevenuebreakdown
bymajorcategoriesandtrendsrelatedtoahistoricalperspectiveregardingrevenue; andthe
Focusfor2012.

DISCUSSION

The2011TukwilaPoolYearEndStatisticalReportisasummaryofdatacollectedonamonthly
basis. The2012usernumbersandcorrespondingrevenuewillbeprovidedtotheBoardin
quarterlyreportsthroughouttheyear.

RECOMMENDATION

InformationOnly.

ATTACHMENT

2011TukwilaPoolYearEndStatisticalReport
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